
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
\Neich, Ron (SMO);1 Admin. Assistant 1 
8/30/2011 5:16:30 PM 
RN: Shared Drive Response and QFR 49 correction response 
Issa and Grassley 7-11-11 Incoming.pdf; Issa and Grassley 8-16-11 Incoming.pdf; issa grassley qfr 
49a.docx; Leahy QFR 49.docx 

Steve, meant to remind you that were getting both of these letters set up and ready to go out. OK? 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 5:18 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Cc: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: Shared Drive Response and QFR 49 correction response 

Enclosed are 1) the shared drive letter, which has been cleared by ATE; and 2) the QFR 49 letter, both of which are 
ready to go. We'll be ready to send them tomorrow morning. Thanks. 

From: I Admin. Assistant I 
Sent: Mond-ay;Aligust-29,-2011 5:07 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Pls send me the incoming on shared drive with the final in the folder you just gave to me so that I can clear it 
with ODAG. Same re QFR 49. Thanks. 

Attached are: 

Shared drive incoming 
Final draft of response to lssa and Grassley 8/16/11 incoming re QFR 49 
Final draft of response to Leahy clarifying the Hearing record on QFR 49 
Issa and Grassley Incoming of 8/16/11 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 4:54 PM 
To: Admin. Assistant 
Subject: Pls send me the incoming on shared drive with the final in the folder you just gave to me so that I can clear it with 
ODAG. Same re QFR 49. Thanks. 
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